



# ABDUR RAHMAN RASEL

FRONTEND DEVELOPER  
DIGITAL MARKETER

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

Highly effective at developing and standardizing designs according to company brand and objectives. Ready to bring 4+ years of related experience to a growth-oriented team. Background includes designing [www.getrasel.com](http://www.getrasel.com) websites in agile environments.

Diligent marketing coordinator with 6+ months experience building a digital-first culture at a large, international corporation.

## ABOUT ME

Date of Birth: October 08, 1997  
Gender: Male  
Birth Place: Sylhet, Bangladesh  
Website: [www.getrasel.com](http://www.getrasel.com)

## CONTACT

 House-23, Road-03,,  
Khadim para, Shahporan  
 +8801746867350, +8801730660670  
 [rasel@getrasel.com](mailto:rasel@getrasel.com)  
 [live:mdraselahmed063](https://www.facebook.com/live:mdraselahmed063)

## EDUCATION

**Diploma in agriculture**  
Agriculture training institute,  
khadimnagar, sylhet 2014-2019

**Computer Certifications:**  
FrontEnd Development-2015 and Web  
Development-2018 in Sylhet IT Academy.  
Microsoft office and Photoshop in Sylhet  
icon computer 2014

## TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES:

Knowledgeable Web Designer with expert knowledge of HTML, SASS, CSS3, jQuery, Bootstrap, WordPress, Elementor, JavaScript. Basic knowledge of PHP, React JS, Laravel and for Digital Marketing SEO, Web Analytics, Social Media Marketing. Adept at planning, Professional digital marketing and implementing website development and navigation layouts.

## EXPERIENCE

### WEB DESIGNER

2017 to 2019 | Sylhet IT Academy  
– Hawpara, dishary, sylhet

- Used and contributed to style guides and other design documentation to maintain coherent information and interaction design patterns.
- Created site layout and user interface using WordPress, HTML and CSS practices.
- Designed user interface and integrated into content management system to meet client specifications.

### SCSS/CSS3 DEVELOPER

2021 to present | Legal Data Miner  
– Pittsburgh, USA

- We work for a Software name is PDF Data miner. It will help much documents worker for their PDF search in quickly. Simply say it If find a PDF from 1k documents time need At list 30-40 minutes. But using that software time will need just 1 minute.
- I have a brilliant experience with that guy for working or without working in here.
- Legal Data miner is a great company for work. There have 5-10 people for working software.

## INTERESTS

Full-Stack Developer  
Professional Digital Marketer

## HOBBIES



## PRODUCT MANAGER IN DIGITAL MARKETING

May 2022 to present | Pano Consult

– Ananda Tower, Jail Rd, Sylhet, 3100

- Working about client base Marketing and website analytics
- Also website creating and developing work have in my section for work in Pano consult
- Have great response from this company

## FRONT-END DEVELOPER

2018 to present | Fiver and Upwork

– Online marketplace

- Created visually stunning websites for clients
- Developed concepts, target audience, requirements, deadlines and budgets

## PROJECT

<https://techforing.com/>

<https://www.charitywater.org/>

<https://ikhozitech.co.za/>

<http://www.drumraghparish.com/>

<https://newcastlecathedral.org.uk/>

<https://farbodjahan.com/>

<https://www.pool-systems.de/>

<https://www.profileriet.se/>

<https://app.helium.vision/>

<https://skybridgerenewables.com/>

<https://www.ecologytheme.com/theme/eduwise/>

<https://www.ecologytheme.com/theme/hostcox/>

<https://getrasel.com/client/NFT2/index.html>

## WEBSITE:

<https://getrasel.com>

## WEBSITE SKILLS

HTML/CSS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
SASS	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Responsive Web Design	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Bootstrap4	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
PSD- HTML	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Jquery	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
React.js	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
PHP	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
Animation. transition	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
WordPress	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
ELEMENTOR	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
LARAVEL	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

## DIGITAL MARKETIG SKILLS

SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
EMAIL MARKETING	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
SEO	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
GOOGLE ADS	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
WEB ANALYTICS	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
CONTENT MARKETING	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
PAY PER CLICK	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>
AFFILIATE MARKETING	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>

## UI SKILLS

---

PHOTOSHOP



FIGMA



ADOBE XD



SKETCH



CANVA

